CITY OF KENEFICK LIBERTY COUNTY MINUTES August 22, 2022

The Kenefick City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Wells at 7:00 P.M.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION:

We had several citizens present at this month's meeting. Some gave suggestions on what to do with the city hall property since we are not using it at this time. Some wanted to hear more about getting hispeed internet in Kenefick and some wanted to know what we can do about the people that have no regard for speed limits since we don't have a police force.

HI-SPEED INTERNET PRESENTATION:

The presentation and possible action on acquiring hi-speed internet for Kenefick by Luke Morgan was tabled since Luke wasn't feeling well.

INTERNET MANAGEMENT SERVICES:

Robert Parker spoke to us about the cost of them installing hi – speed cable down FM 2797. He stated the allotted money to go into this project is not enough. He suggested we reach out to other resources to see if we can get some assistance.

MINUTES:

Minutes from the June 6th special meeting was approved as read. Motion to accept as read was made by Allen Anderson, seconded by Scianna Leon, all in favor motion passed. Minutes from the July 25th meeting were approved as read. Motion to accept was made by Allen Anderson seconded by Joel Fingleman, all in favor motion passed.

FINANCIALS:

Allen Anderson made the motion to accept financials for July 2022, seconded by Scianna Leon, all in favor motion passed.

MOBILE OFFICE BIDS:

After looking at the bids presented, Council decided to table this option and investigate other means of getting an office for city secretary to work out of.

FUTURE OF CITY HALL:

After seeing the bids for a temporary office building council decided to table the temporary building and investigate the cost of having a couple walls put up in the Civic Center building to work as an office until we can get a new City Hall built.

FUTURE USE OF CITY HALL BUILDING:

Stacey Brown made the motion to sell the building and property as is, why put more money into it, there will always be work needed to be done. Scianna Leon seconded the motion, all were in favor motion passed.

FENCING:

Council wants bids on installing a chain link fence on the back and sides of civic center property, but no one made a motion for me to act on this.

BUDGET MEETING:

Allen Anderson made motion to hold the Fiscal Year 10/1/2022 – 9/30/2023 budget meeting before the regular council meeting on September 26, 2022, seconded by Scianna Leon, all in favor motion passed.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Talk about implementing City tax to pay for a Police dept. Drawings of new city hall, presented by council Thoughts on having a food bank come out to civic center Thoughts on holding a farmers' market at civic center

8:00 P.M.

Council went into Executive Session, discussed options of what to do with city hall building and property

ADJOURN: 8:15 P.M.

Mayor Wells adjourned the meeting at 8:15 P.M.

IN ATTENDENCE:

Marty Wells, Mayor Joel Fingleman, Alderman #1 Scianna Leon, Alderman #2 Marlee Goodman Alderman #3 Stacey Brown, Alderman #4 Allen Anderson, Alderman #5 Marlene Clanton, City Secretary

> Marty Wells, Mayor September 26, 2022

Marlene Clanton, City Secretary September 26, 2022